Mr. Thomss J, Eslley

_Asaistant Director, Pret. Intelligence
U3.8 Becret Zervice

Weabington, D.C,

Dear lir. Eslley,

Your letter of the 18th seys *"sll of the tinformation we develored
on Ferrie was conteined in two reports, Seeret Service Control Numbers 449 and
620", which you furnished to the Commieeion.

I do mot find these in my file. I have 2o recollection of them. I
presune, es Rappened im other esses, thess got miefiddd, for I sm reasonably
eortein the Arohives never supplied shem to me.

It would be helpful to me, would simplify mst ters emormously and
would net in sny way be improper if you would, pleese, mend me coples of them,
If we do ap we heve in the pest, as I believe you now know, this will at best
teke much times I will sand you a check for the cost or I will de in Veshington
sbout 9130 e« the 27%h, when my wife has & medicsl appolntment nser your
offios snd cwn then plek them up snd pay the xervxing cost. If I 4o not heer

“from you by them Y will then phone you. = i SR :

For ressons not connected with this request, I have checked with
the msn who wes general counsel for the Senste Committee from which the lew
came snd he sssures ms it is propsr for the agerey of orgfin to do this.

But 1f you heve eny doubt, pleese esk your own counsel. My desire la to avold
81l the inevitable delays, the enomous weste of time end hll the correspon~
dence tuet should not be neceszary.

x‘m may ot this point Bave no interest in Forrie and those connected

with him in various ways. Howewer, if you db, 1 have s rether large file, with
meRy nsmss, not from any federal source snd not from the Garrisom office. Ig
is aveiledle to you,

Sincerely,

Harold Yelsbarg



C0-3-34030
THE DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE

OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR WASHINGTON, D.C. 20226

April 16, 1970

Mr. Harold Weisberg

Coq df0r Press

Route 8

PFrederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

A copy of your April 12th letter to the Archivist was
not enclosed with the letter you wrote to me on April 12.

Our files reveal that all of the information we
developed on Ferrie was contained in two reports, Secret
Service Control Numbers 449 and 620, and that these reports
were furnished to Mr. Rankin, the General Counsel of the
Hagren Commission, with our transmittal of January 8,

1964, :

Very truly yours,

Thomas J. ley
Assistant Dlrector
Protective Intelligence



